

John Kennedy

From: Robert Mott [Robert.Mott@i-o.com]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 2:13 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Francie Miller
Subject: 0075-EX-ML-2006

Mr. Kennedy:

It was a pleasure to speak with you. The answer to your question is as follows:

Peal ERP in the 217-220 MHz band is 2 watts
Assuming a 3 dBi antenna, Transmit power is 1 watt.

Please let me know if you have any further questions as we are very anxious to get this rolling.

Thanks and best regards,
Robert Mott

Robert W. Mott
Director of Engineering
Input/Output Inc.
972.234.3950 x44
972.824.9575 cell
www.i-o.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the original recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original.

9/22/2006